
 Foreign Affairs Research Links 
 
The Ultimate  Political  Science  Links  
http://www.rvc.cc.il.us/faclink/pruckman/PSLinks.htm  
 

Country Profiles  
 
Carnegie Endowment Area Studies on the Web   
 Http://www.ceip.org/files/news/library/libarea.htm  
Country Reports      http://www.countryreports.org/  
Country watch      www.countrywatch.com  
CIA World Fact book      http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html 
The Economist Country Briefings      http://www.economist.com/countries/  
Federal Research Division Country Studies   http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html  
Foreign Embassies in Washington DC   http://www.embassy.org/embassies  
Global Statistics      http://www.geohive.com/  
Governments on the World Wide Web      http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/  
Info please      http://www.infoplease.com/countries.html   
Library of Congress Country Studies http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html 

Monster Facts   http://www.factmonster.com/ 
Permanent Missions to the United Nations   http://www.un.int/index_en/webs.html 
Nations on-line      http://www.nationsonline.org/oneworld/  
U.N. Missions      http://www.un.int/index-en/webs.html 
U.S. Department of State Country Background Notes      http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/ 
World Factbook http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/  
 

Regional Groups  

 
In Europe 
European Union      http://europa.eu.int   
North Atlantic Treaty Organization      http://www.nato.int    
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe      http://www.osce.org    
Council of Europe      http://www.coe.fr/index.asp    
Western European Union      http://www.weu.int   
 
In Africa  
Organization of African Unity      http://www.oau-oua.org/   
African Development Bank      http://www.afdb.org/   
The Economic Community of West African States      www.ecowas.int   
The Economic Community of Central African States  

   http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/training/region3.htm    
Southern Africa Development Community      http://www.sadc.int  or      

http://www.saep.org/sadc/sadc.html   
 
In The Americas  
Small Islands Developing States Network      http://www.sidsnet.org /  



The Organization of American States (OAS)       http://www.oas.org /  
North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA)       www.nafta-sec-alena.org   
The South American Common Market (MERCOSUR)       
http://www.mercosur.org/english/default.htm   
The Latin American Economic System (SELA)       http://sela2.sela.org/WM2/WM10i.asp   
The Caribbean Community and Common Market (CARICOM)       http://www.caricom.org/   
The Group of Eight      http://g8.market2000.ca/   
 
In Asia  
Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)       http://www.asean.or.id    
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)       http://www.apecsec.org.sg/   
League of Arab States      http://www.leagueofarabstates.org  
Organization of the Islamic Conference (OIC)       http://www.oic-un.org   
South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC)       http://www.saarc.org  
 

  World and International Academic Links  
    
Academic Council on the United Nations System       
 http://www.brown.edu/Departments/ACUNS/   
United Nations Scholars' Workstation      http://www.library.yale.edu/un/unhome.htm   
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute      http://www.sipri.se   
The Multilaterals Project       http://www.tufts.edu/fletcher/multilaterals.html   
American Political Science Association       http://www.apsanet.org  
Union of Concerned Scientists of the United States of America       http://www.ucsusa.org   
World Intellectual Property Organization       http://www.wipo.int   
Amnesty International      http://www.amnesty.org   
International Committee of the Red Cross      http://www.icrc.org   
United Nations Foundation      http://www.unfoundation.org   
Greenpeace      http://www.greenpeace.org    
Doctors Without Borders      http://www.dwb.org   
American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU)       http://www.aclu.org/   
American Immigration Law Foundation      http://www.ailf.org/   
Arab Organization for Human Rights (AOHR)       http://192.203.180.62/mlas/aohr.htm   
Arab Association for Human Rights (AAHR)      http://www.arabhra.org/   
Grassroots International, a People to People Partnership for Social Change    

    http://www.grassrootsonline.org/index.html   
Hate Watch      http://hatewatch.org/   
HealthWrights: Workgroup for People's Health and Rights      http://www.healthwrights.org/   
The International Criminal Justice Resource Center      http://www.internationaljustice.org/   
International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission      

http://www.iglhrc.org/about/contact/index.html   
The International Lesbian and Gay Association      http://www.ilga.org/   
Islamic Human Rights Commission      http://members.tripod.com/~Bregava/index-9.html   
Latin American Alliance -- Human Rights      http://www.latinsynergy.org/hrights.html   
National Democratic Institute For International Affairs      http://www.ndi.org/  
 



   Maps     

Atlapedia      http://www.atlapedia.com/index.html  
Geography Guide at the Mining Co. by Matt Rosenberg   

    http://geography.miningco.com/library/maps/ 
Reference Maps from the World Factbook 

http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/mapspub/index.html   
U.N. Maps      http://www.un.org/Depts/Cartographic/english/htmain.htm   
University of Texas Maps Collection      http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/world.html   
National Geographic Map Machine      http://www.nationalgeographic.com/maps/   
Map of Web Sites in the U.N. System      http://www.un.org/aroundworld/map/   
 

   Just for Model UN 
U.S. Department of State For Students    http://www.state.gov/countries/  

Department of State Model UN Page    http://www.state.gov/www/issues/model_un.html  

UNA-USA Home Page   http://www.unausa.org/  click on education, from the list click on Model 
UN 
 Stanford University Libraries & Academic Information Resources Model UN Research  

http://www.stanford.edu/group/Jonsson/mun.html  
Social Sciences and Humanities Library Model United Nations & UN Research 

http://sshl.ucsd.edu/guides/ModelUN.html  
Model UN Project   http://www.hcrhs.hunterdon.k12.nj.us/imc/un/  
 

Documenting of Sources 
Youngstown State University Writing Center  http://www.as.ysu.edu/~english/Composition.html  
Documentation of Sources (YSU Maag Library) http://www.maag.ysu.edu/help/citing.html 
APSA Style http://fs.huntingdon.edu/jlewis/Syl/Cite/CitationsAPSA.htm  
 

   US Government Resources 
 
Library of Congress International Guides    http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/spguides.html 
CIA World Factbook http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/  
US Center for Disease Control, http://www.cdc.gov/   
United States Information Agency      http://www.usia.gov   
United States Agency for International Development      http://www.info.usaid.gov   
U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency      http://www.acda.gov   
US Department of State http://www.state.gov/  
US Department of State Country Background Notes  http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/  
US Army & Federal Research Division Country Studies  http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html  
 

   United Nations and Related Sites 
 
United Nations Home Page http://www.un.org/english/  
United Nations Cyber School Bus http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/index  
United Nations New Agency http://www.un.org/News/  
Peacekeeping Home Page   http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home.shtml  



UN Department of Political Affairs http://www.un.org/Depts/dpa/  

UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs  http://www.reliefweb.int/ocha_ol/index.html  

UN Secretary General http://www.un.org/News/ossg/sg/index.shtml  

UN General Assembly  http://www.un.org/ga/58/  

International Atomic Energy Agency  http://www.iaea.or.at/  
World Health Organization  http://www.who.int/home_page/ 
North Atlantic Treaty Organization http://www.nato.int/  
International Court of Justice  http://www.icj-cij.org/  
 

Major News Outlets     
Associated Press      http://www.ap.org   
The Economist      http://www.economist.com   
CNN Ineractive      http://cnn.com   
MSNBC      http://www.msnbc.com    
The New York Times      http://www.nytimes.com   
The Times (London)       http://www.the-times.co.uk   
The Washington Post      http://www.washingtonpost.com    
ForeignWire      http://www.foreignwire.com   
World Magazine and Newspaper Directory      http://www.ecola.com   
Economist Intelligence Unit      http://www.eiu.com   
Keesing's Record of World Events      http://www.keesings.com/   
New Internationalist Magazine      http://www.oneworld.org/ni/index4.html   
PAIS International      http://www.pais.org/   
Reuters      http://www.reuters.com/   
Washington Post      http://www.washingtonpost.com/   
BBC News Online      http://news.bbc.co.uk/   
CBC News Online      http://www.cbc.ca/   
Budapest Sun Online      http://www.budapestsun.com/   
Central Europe Online      http://www.europeaninternet.com/centraleurope/   
Latin America News Sources online      http://www.lib.utsa.edu/Instruction/helpsheets/pubs.html 
  
Middle East News Online      http://www.middleeastwire.com/   
Asia News Sources online, alphabetical by country      
http://www.online.i12.com/news/asianews.htm    
The Earth Times      http://www.earthtimes.org/   
  


